


---

# YLAMHER CLAIRE IMPERIAL, BSN, RN, CCS

---

 ♦ (559) 392-5455 ♦ ylamher@gmail.com

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse (RN) with experience on Cardiovascular-Surgical Progressive Care Unit on a Level 1 Trauma hospital in Central Valley. Proven ability to remain calm under pressure and skillfully handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service.

---

## SKILLS

---

- Strong clinical judgment
- EMR / HER – EPIC and CERNER
- Accurate rhythm interpretation
- Professional Bedside manner
- Patient education
- JCAHO/HIPAA Compliant
- Safe medication administration
- Familiarity with disease management programs
- Skilled in conducting physical examination

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

### **Cardiovascular Surgical Progressive Care RN, 12/2019 to Present**

#### **Community Medical Center – Fresno, CA**

- Produced care plans in alignment with physical, psychosocial and learning needs of patients, achieving commendations for compassionate treatment.
- Administered medication, pain management and analysis of patient responses to interventions to improve individual performance.
- Changed dressings, cleaned wounds and monitored vital signs of up to 4 patients concurrently with focus on quality care.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharging support to provide comprehensive care to over 4 patients daily.
- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.
- Collected blood and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.
- Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.

- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Administered and titrated all medications and blood products
- Gained proficiency in management of sepsis, acute respiratory distress syndrome, acute trauma, acutely ill population and multiple-system organ failure.
- Maintain airways and oxygen status for respiratory failure patients using high-flow oxygen, Optiflow, CPAP and BiPAP
- Participated in and directed massive resuscitation efforts, provided direct patient care: bathing, tracheal suctioning, wound care, transport, minor and bedside procedures
- Assessed and managed post-operative open-heart surgery patient's sternal wound and applied necessary sternal precautions and chest-tube site care.

**Telemetry/Medical Surgical RN Traveler, 02/2021 to 07/2021**

**Doctors Medical Center – Modesto, CA**

- Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharging support to provide comprehensive care to over 4 patients daily.
- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.
- Collected blood and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.
- Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Administered and titrated all medications and blood products
- Gained proficiency in management of sepsis, acute respiratory distress syndrome, acute trauma, acutely ill population and multiple-system organ failure.
- Maintain airways and oxygen status for respiratory failure patients using high-flow oxygen, Optiflow, CPAP and BiPAP
- Participated in and directed massive resuscitation efforts, provided direct patient care: bathing, tracheal suctioning, wound care, transport, minor and bedside procedures

**Registered Nurse Certified Coding Specialist, 07/2015 to 12/2017**

**Lexicode Healthcare Inc. Philippines – Clarkfield Freeport Zone, Philippines**

- Entered orders into EMR system efficiently and without errors.
- Reviewed, analyzed and managed coding of diagnostic and treatment procedures contained in inpatient medical record.
- Coded inpatient charts at rate of 2-3 per hour or 16-22 per day.

- Applied official coding conventions and rules from American Medical Association and Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services to assign diagnostic codes.

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Master of Arts: Nursing**

**Angeles University Foundation** - Angeles City, Philippines

. Undergraduate with 21 Units

**Certification:** Certified Coding Specialist, 09/2015

**Lexicode Healthcare Inc** - Angeles City, Philippines

**Bachelor of Science:** Nursing, 03/2015

**Angeles University Foundation** - Angeles City, Philippines

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Registered Nurse in the State of California
- Certified Coding Specialist
- Basic Life Support
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support